CAYNHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mr C E Williams 2 Jockeyfields Ludlow SY8 1PU Phone: 01584 874661 Email: <u>cewilliams1@btinternet.com</u>

The Minutes of the Meeting of Caynham Parish Council held at Knowbury Memorial Hall on Monday 26th July 2021 commencing at 7.00pm

Present:

Mrs B AshfordMr I Lowman- BrownMr G WilliamsMr G CummingsMr A JonesMs S LoweMrs H JonesMr M GalbraithMr B HardyMrs J KingMr S BodenMr C E Williams (Clerk)

Members of the Public:

No members of the Public Present.

1. Apologies:

Cllr R Huffer.

2. Disclosure of Interest:

No disclosures of interest.

3. Minutes:

The Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 17th May 2021 were approved.

4. Matters arising from the minutes not included on the agenda:

No matters arising from the minutes.

5. Chairman's Communications:

The survey received from the Local Police Commissioner had been completed.

The Chairman refereed to the South Shropshire Association of Parish and Town Councils meeting which will be held on the 6th September 2021 by Zoom – the Clerk will forward details of the agenda should any member wish to join the meeting.

6. Planning Items:

Planning Application 21/03480/AGR – Erection of steel framed agricultural building for farm machinery – School Farm Ludlow Road – No Objection.

Planning Application 21/02935/Ful – Erection of single storey side extension – Fairlea Caynham – No Objection.

7. Highway/Amenity Items:

Land at Sycamore Grove Knowbury – The Parish Council agreed to reserve £12,000 for the provision of play equipment on the land at Sycamore Grove this being from the Neighbourhood Fund and the Recreation Reserve Fund. The Clerk will verify that planning permission is not required and discuss with the parent group on choice of equipment which may be initially swings, slide or zip wire.

Benches – The benches at the Clee Hill car park/picnic area had now all been repaired, and two new benches installed, one in memory of those who had lost their lives whilst serving the Country and one as a thankyou to the NHS. The work had been undertaken voluntarily by Mr Graeme Perks who was thanked for his work with materials being provided by the Parish Council and Huws and Gray Ludlow.

In recognition of the work the Parish made a further donation of £150 to the Ludlow War Memorial Fund. **Highways Clee Hill** – Mr A Jones requested that Shropshire Council should reinstate the road painted 30mph warning road signs through the village of Knowbury. Members raised concern about the speeding of vehicles along Caynham Road through Knowbury. Mr Ian Lowman Brown raised concerns about a recent road incident at Dhustone and the dangers to the walking public with the speed of traffic travelling along Dhustone Lane. There was a need for some traffic calming measures before an accident took place. The Clerk will endeavour to arrange a meeting with the Local Police to discuss.

8. Financial Items:

The Clerk had produced a schedule of Payments made since the 1st April 2021 which were confirmed by the Parish Council and a schedule of Income and Expenditure compared with the Budget as at the 26th July 2021 which showed bank balances of £66,068.

9. Items from Parish Councillors:

The next meeting of Clee Hill Forum will be held at Clee Hill Village Hall on the 6th September 2021. The three village halls in the Parish were now re-opened or re-opening for business following relaxation of the Coronavirus restrictions.

A replacement notice board was to be erected at Caynham

10. The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 27th September 2021 commencing at **7.00pm.** at Knowbury Memorial Hall.

Chairman